NEW HAMPTON HIGH SCHOOL

Activities Department
710 West Main Street
New Hampton, lowa 50659

TO: Mr. Jay Jurrens, Superintendent
FROM: Kelly O’Donnell, Activities Director
RE: Personnel Recommendations
DATE: April 5, 2013

I make the following recommendations as they relate to personnel openings within the district:

¢ Sheena Hovey, JJV Softball Coach
Sheena will assume the position vacated by the resignation of
Jade Fye. Sheena held the same position in 2011.

1 year of experience
* Scott Frerichs, JV Baseball Coach
Scott will assume the position vacated by the resignation of

Timm Pint.

0 years of experience



